September 29, 2015
Mr. Robert Stein
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051
Re: Docket No. 461 - CSC 461 Greenwich Substation and Line Project
Dear Mr. Stein:

This letter provides the response to requests for the information listed below.

Response to BELLA-01 Interrogatories dated 09/08/2015
BELLA-001, 002, 003, 004, 005

Response to CHIRO-01 Interrogatories dated 09/01/2015
CHIRO-001, 002, 003, 004, 005, 006

Response to FPET-02 Interrogatories dated 09/22/2015
FPET-001, 002, 003, 004, 005, 006, 007, 008

Very truly yours,

John Morissette
Project Manager
Siting

As Agent for CL&P
dba EversourceEnergy

ce: Service List



CL&P dba Eversource Energy Data Request BELLA-01

Docket No. 461 Dated: 09/08/2015
Q-BELLA-001
Page 1of1
Witness: Witness Panel

Request from: Bella Nonna

Question:
What will Eversource do to minimize business impact on storefronts operating on Railroad
Avenue while it constructs the substation and places transmission lines into the ground?

Response:
Please see the response to Q-CHIRO-001,



CL&P dba Eversource Energy Data Request BELLA-01

Docket No. 461 Dated: 09/08/2015
Q-BELLA-002
Page 1of1
Witness: Witness Panel

Request from: Bella Nonna

Question:
What is the projected length of time will my business be inconvenienced by transmission
line installation and substation construction? What is the worst case scenario?

Response:
Please see the response to Q-CHIRO-002,



CL&P dba Eversource Energy Data Request BELLA-01

Docket No. 461 Dated: 09/08/2015
Q-BELLA-003
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Witness: Witness Panel

Request from: Bella Nonna

Question:
What recourse will businesses have if their revenues are impaired by Eversource's
construction?

Response:
Please see the response to Q-CHIRO-003,



CL&P dba Eversource Energy Data Request BELLA-01

Docket No. 461 Dated: 09/08/2015
Q-BELLA-004
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Witness: Witness Panel

Request from: Bella Nonna
Question:

What is the process that businesses will follow to receive compensation for lost business?

Response:
Please see the response to Q-CHIRO-004,



CL&P dba Eversource Energy Data Request BELLA-01

Docket No. 461 Dated: 09/08/2015
Q-BELLA-005
Page 1of1
Witness: Witness Panel

Request from: Bella Nonna

Question:
What is the projected EMF exposure from the substation and the transmission lines to
businesses along 280 Railroad Avenue?

Response:
Please see the response to Q-CHIRO-006,
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